## TOWN OF SANDY CREEK WATER ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Date: April 29, 2019
Place: Sandy Creek Town Hall
Water Advisory Committee Members Present: Norma Newman, Wayne Miller, Pat McDougal (left at 7:18PM), Roy Narish, and Alternate Cheryl Yerdon.
Absent: Cindy Love
Others Present: Bonnie Reid, Gary Raiti, Mike Kline, Mary Wind, Martin Oleniuch, Eric Pappa, Dallas Miller, Tammy Miller, and Brittany Washburn.

The meeting was called to order at 6:02 pm by Norma Newman with the Pledge of Allegiance.

A motion was made by Roy Narish, and seconded by Pat McDougal, to approve the March 25, 2019 minutes.

5 Ayes 0 No	Newman, Miller, Narish, McDougal, Alternate Yerdon
1 Absent	Love Motion carried.

Norma Newman updated the committee with the most recent Barton & Loguidice water update.

Bonnie Reid inquired about the placement of water infrastructure at her daughter's home on Hilton Road. They would prefer to connect on the State Route 3 side of the property if possible. Water Operator Eric Pappa will speak with the homeowners tomorrow.

Gary Raiti of Sawmill Road is back from Florida and wanted to check in on the progress of the project.

Martin Oleniuch of Deer Run had questions regarding construction on his private road.

Chairman Newman updated the committee about the steps Mr. Gokey must take in order to be given a refund. Mr. Gokey must submit a written request to the Town Board.

A motion was made by Roy Narish and seconded by Pat McDougal to recommend the following EDU changes for Water District #1 and #3.

5 Ayes 0 No	Newman, Miller, McDougal, Narish, and Alternate Yerdon.
1 Absent	Love Motion carried.

Tax ID	EDU	<b>Property Location</b>	<b>Property Owner</b>
007.18-01-09	1.50	260-62 Greene Point Rd	Robert Whipple
007.18-01-21	1.00	234 Greene Point Rd	John & Karen Harper
029.00-02-05	1.00	224 Miller Rd	Robert & Belinda Wilcox
037.05-01-11	1.25	85 N Rainbow Shores Rd	Shirley Ellis Ballard
037.05-01-23	1.50	37-39 N Rainbow Shores Rd	James & Susan Jerome
007.15-02-16	1.00	12 Ross Park Dr	Terry & Michelle Clark
007.15-02-15	1.00	14 Ross Park Dr	Woodridge
027.17-02-08	1.50	112 S Sandy Pond Inlet	John Vavalo

037.00-02-15.01	1.50	8099-117 St Rt 3	Susan Ferguson
017.08-01-08	1.50	27-40 Whitney Ln	Amy Turner & Tim Riley
017.08-01-21	1.50	83 Whitney Ln	Christopher Taramelli
039.00-01-02	2.00	204 Upton Rd	Kevin Ackerman
028.00-01-03	1.50	8533-37 St Rt 3	Ralph Denson
027.14-01-02.1	2.00	3352-58 Co Rt 15	John, Mark, James Connelly
049.00-01-08	1.00	5348 Us Rt 11	Joseph Bocsor
037.09-02-06	1.00	Rainbow Shores Rd	Leonard Fabian
007.15-02-20	1.00	1-2 Ross Park Dr	Doreen Miori-Merola
039.00-04-01	1.00	5592 Us Rt 11	Dawn Town
018.13-04-13	1.00	31 White Birches Dr	James Button

Town Clerk Tammy Miller informed everyone that the Tentative Assessment Roll is available to view in her office. The Tentative Assessment Roll will be available online on May 1<sup>st</sup>, 2019.

Next Meeting Date: Monday, June 24, 2019 at 6pm.

Wayne Miller expressed his concerns about driving on private roads without an identifier on his vehicle. Mr. Miller recommends that the Town purchase magnets that can be used on any Town Official's vehicle.

Water Clerk Brittany Washburn handed out review sheets for Water District#1. The committee divided the properties amongst the group.

On motion by Roy Narish, seconded by Norma Newman, and carried unanimously, the meeting was adjourned at 7:26 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Brittany M. Washburn Deputy Town Clerk & Water Clerk